

St. Angela Sophia Sr. Sec. School, Outside Ghat Gate, Jaipur-302003

General Circular No. 4: 2020 - 2021

18th August 2020

When you change the way you look at things, the things you look at change. -Wayne Dyer

It is an overwhelming realization that St. Angela Sophia Sr. Sec. School, Jaipur, is a living institution that continues to flow like a stream of fresh water, cutting the stones of time and leaving a mark where ever it goes in its journey of pace making and trend setting. I am elated to appreciate the parents that during this pandemic crisis, your support and co-operation rendered to the institution made us able to accomplish our activities.

Online Classes: - We have resumed our online classes in the Zoom digital platform from 6 August, 2020, with the same time table. Saturdays will be a holiday. It will be 40 minutes class and thereafter 20 minutes break after every class.

Attendance: - The school is continuously following the instructions sent by CBSE and MHRD. The need is to have a perfect stance to make the students competent enough to keep with any pace.

Assessment: - Evaluation is an integral part of the school academic curriculum. We need to shift our focus from Education to Learning. Teachers and School Management focus on getting the school students engaged and inspired during this pandemic trail. Students are assessed or evaluated on the basis of certain parameter in Periodic Assessment 1 and 2.

Classes 1-5:- The assessment was conducted on Google form and through WhatsApp which consists of subjective and objective questions for 20 marks. All the main subjects- English Hindi, Science, Social Studies, Computer, etc. were assessed.

Classes 6-12:- The Periodic Assessment 1 and 2 was conducted. It was of 20 and 40 marks respectively. It was a descriptive paper with both objective and subjective types of questions for the students to apprehend and assess their knowledge.

Results: - The results were declared on 16 August 2020. With technology, we are making students feel safe and not singled out with leveled learning.

Projects and Activities: - We want our students to know and to discover, therefore, stress is laid on the project, wherein, they can develop their innovative and creative mindsets in varied subject. It will also be assessed. Different activities are planned out by the club coordinators, so that students of all the level can cope up with a positive spirit and feel enthusiastic. We look forward for the all-round development of the students to continue during this pandemic period.

Competition: - Varied competition such as Essay writing, Article Writing, Poem Writing, Poster Making, Dance Competition, Song Competition, Culinary Competition, etc. are organized by CBSE as well as by the school. Encourage your students to participate and enhance their creative skills and psychomotor skills. Even links for Webinars are sent. Parents, you are requested to make sure that your ward attend them and gain ethical values and knowledge. Notification with regard to the competition and webinar are sent in the class group by the class teacher. Please go through it thoroughly so as your ward could participate.

Reminder Note: - We request you to please pay the fee so that we could pay salary to our hardworking warriors- our teachers.

When you count your blessings and begin to see the opportunities and possibilities within problems, then you start transforming and expanding in ways, you never thought possible. When you find life has cast a dark patch your way, look for the rays of blessing. Blessings are everywhere waiting to be seen don't miss them, count them. There is so much power that lies in a life that is filled with appreciation and gratitude.

My wish for all is to look at life with fresh eyes and be cognizant of the wonders of existence.

Stay Safe, Stay Healthy!

God bless you.

(Sr. Roseline)
Principal